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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


Mr M C Stevens
Chestnut House

2 Eden Court

Watford Village

Northants

NN6 7UW





Date: 3 July 2008 

Dear Mr Stevens,

Property at 10 Staveley Gardens & Renewal

We have finally agreed with Rowanmoor that we would undertake their removal from the Land Registry and I enclose TR1 form which effects this.

I have had a search undertaken for the property and Mr Davies remains on the title deed. As such, we will send a copy of his deed of removal as trustee to the Land Registry rather than get his involvement in this matter.  In the interim, would you and Mrs Stevens please sign the attached form where indicated, have your signatures witnessed and return this to me as soon as possible. The effect of this document is that the property remains solely vested with you both as trustees of the scheme. 

On a separate matter, the renewal for the pension scheme fell due on 5th April 2008 and as such we need to file the returns to HMRC, the Regulator and prepare the trustees report. Would you kindly provide me with a copy of those accounts at your earliest convenience so that we may get started on this. 

Kind regards

Yours sincerely

Gavin McCloskey
For Pension Practitioner .Com
c.c. Simon Carlin
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